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Annex [2] Supplier Response
Research to identify skills gaps, shortages and opportunities affecting the arts and creative industries in India (Bangalore, Chennai, Mumbai and Kolkata)
Company name:


_________________________________________

Contact name (Lead):

_________________________________________
Contact email address: 

_________________________________________
Contact Telephone number:  
_________________________________________
Which of the cities does this proposal cover?
Please select all that apply


Kolkata


Mumbai

Chennai

Bangalore
Instructions
1. Provide Company Name and Contact details above.  If applying as a team of individuals getting together to bid, the Lead should be clearly mentioned who would be accountable for this contract if successful.
2. Complete Part 1 (Supplier Response) ensuring all answers are inserted in the space below each section of the British Council requirement / question.  Note: Any alteration to a question will invalidate your response to that question and a mark of zero will be applied.
3. Complete Part 2 (Submission Checklist) to acknowledge and ensure your submission includes all the mandatory requirements and documentation. The checklist must also be signed by an authorised representative.
4. Submit all mandatory documentation to Erica.roscoe@britishcouncil.org by the Response Deadline, as set out in the Timescales section of the RFP/ITT document.
Part 1 – Supplier Response
1.1 
Responses will be scored according to the methodology as set out in Evaluation Criteria section of the tender document.
1.2 
Each requirement within this document is preceded by an instruction to the bidder specifying its relevance as follows:
Mandatory Response (MR): Requirements labelled ‘MR’ specify information that must be provided in the bidder’s response in order that the British Council can evaluate the bidder’s proposal. Failure to respond to any MR requirement will result in lower marks being awarded to the bidder;

	Quality 

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	Q01
	[MR]
	What experience do you have undertaking high-quality research into the arts and/or vocational education sector (in India or elsewhere)? Please provide some recent examples.

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q02
	[MR]
	Please assign a word-count to the report structure (Section 7.5 in the RFP) and provide a contents-structure for the publishable executive summary.


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q03
	[MR]
	Individuals must be able to fluently communicate in written and spoken English (E.g. ideally CEFR C2 level; IELTS with a score of 8/9 for each of the 4 sections of the academic module).
Individuals must be able to fluently communicate in written and spoken the local language.


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Q04
	[MR]
	Please state the name of research lead and the arts lead who would work on this research project should your organisation be successful in this application, including a short description of their experience.  


	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Methodology and Approach 

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	MA01
	[MR]
	Data Collection: Please detail how you would sample and gain access to individuals across the sectors for interview, focus group and survey? 



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	MA02
	[MR]
	Approach: Please state how you would structure the interviews and focus groups across the different cities (i.e. detailing which cities you will undertake focus groups in, how many interviews you envisage undertaking in each city across each of the sectors, and the ratio of face-to-face to phone interviews) 



	
	
	Supplier Response:



	MA03
	[MR]
	Research Ethics: Please describe how you would ensure that ethical guidelines in research are adhered to when carrying out the research on behalf of the British Council? 


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	MA04
	[MR]
	Timeframe: Please provide a project timeframe for completing this work, including key project milestones and activity undertaken during each project phase. 


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	MA05
	[MR]
	Please provide a detailed breakdown on how you will ensure that deadlines are met.


	
	
	Supplier Response:


	MA06
	[MR]
	Please confirm that the team proposed for this contract is available and would be available throughout the suggested timelines of the RfP and will deliver as per the timelines for each deliverable.

	
	
	Supplier Response:



	Price 

	ID
	Cat.
	Requirement

	P01
	[MR]
	Please provide a comprehensive breakdown of the costs associated for this piece of work, (taking into account the British Council Global Travel Rates outlined in the contract), detailing: 

1. Travel and Subsistence Costs for undertaking interviews (Accommodation, Travel etc.)

2. Cost of Professional Services (i.e. Research/Report Writing)

N.B. All pricing must be provided in £GBP and must exclude VAT. British Council will assume VAT is payable at the prevailing UK rate in addition to the quoted prices. If the supplier thinks this assumption is inappropriate, then please advise in the “Assumptions and Exclusions” tab below. 

N.B.  Please note that the final figure you provide, should be the total amount for all professional services, travel and subsistence as this contract will be delivered on a fixed price. 


	
	
	Supplier Response:



	
	
	“Assumptions and Exclusions” – Supplier Response: 



	P02
	[MR]
	Can you receive payments directly to your company in £GBP? 



	
	
	Supplier Response:




	Any further comments/questions

	Supplier Response:




Part 2 – Submission Checklist
Insert Yes (Y) or No (N) in each box in the table below to indicate that your submission includes all of the mandatory requirements for this tender.  

Important Note: Failure to provide all mandatory documentation may result in your submission being rejected.
	Submission Checklist

	Document
	Y / N

	1. Audited Financial Accounts (the most recent two years)

	

	2. A tender response in accordance with the requirements of the RFP

	

	3. A pricing proposal completed in accordance with the requirements of the RFP

	

	4. This checklist signed by an authorised representative

	

	5. Appendix A to this checklist in relation to information considered by you to be confidential / commercially sensitive

	


I confirm on behalf of the supplier submitting the documents set out in the above checklist that to the best of our knowledge and belief, having applied all reasonable diligence and care in the preparation of our responses, that the information contained within our responses is accurate and truthful.

	Supplier:
	

	Date: 
	

	Name (print):
	

	Position:
	

	Signature:
	

	Title: 
	


Appendix A to Submission Checklist

	Table of Information Designated by the supplier as Confidential and / or Commercially Sensitive

	This table only needs to be completed if any information inserted as part of your tender response and in any accompanying documents is deemed by you to be confidential and/or commercially sensitive.  Please note that the Confidentiality and Information Governance provisions of the RFP/ITT apply to any information designated as confidential and/or commercially sensitive.



	No
	Section of tender response which the supplier wishes to designate as confidential and / or commercially sensitive
	Reasons as to why supplier considers this information confidential and/or commercially sensitive and why it should be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 or other relevant laws
	Length of time during which supplier thinks that such exemption should apply
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